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12th April 2018 
 
 

Dear Mrs Reynolds,  
 

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010, PART 4 MARINE LICENSING 

 
Thank you for your correspondence, dated 3rd January 2018, 16th January 2018 and 23rd February 
2018, requesting that the Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team (“MS-LOT”) give their written 
confirmation that Beatrice Offshore Wind Limited (“BOWL”) are in compliance with Condition 3.2.1.2 
of the Offshore Transmission Works (“OfTW”) Marine Licence (Licence Number: 04461/18/0). 
 
In your correspondence you provided the following Third Party Certification (“TPC”) documentation 
for the Offshore Transmission Modules (“OTMs”): 
 

 Statement of Compliance for OTM1 and OTM2 (Document Reference: D-DNV-OSS-901-
03876-0) 

 Certification Evaluation Report for OTM1 and OTM2 (Document Reference: ER-D-DNV-OSS- 
 

MS-LOT, on behalf of the Scottish Ministers, can confirm that, based on the information provided, 
BOWL is in compliance with 3.2.1.2 of Offshore Transmission Works Marine Licence (Licence 
Number: 04461/18/0), in so far as it relates to the submission of Third Party Certification 
documentation for the OTM structures. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sophie Humphries 
Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team 

 


